
 

ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave. 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
ThompsonC@akrr.com 

Phone 907-265-2068 
Cell 907-854-3141 

 
September 8, 2025 
 
Addendum Number 1 
 
Invitation to Bid 25-61-213735 
25-61 ARRC Nenana Front Street Crossing Upgrade 
 
Closing date, offers will be received until 3:00 pm local time on July 16, 2025 September 
11, 2025 
 
This addendum is being issued to provide information as follows: 
 
 
Question 1. Is it surface applied or inlay paint? 
Answer 1. Surface applied 
 
Question 2. Full road closure? not a bypass, correct? 
Answer 2. Full road closure. No bypass. 
 
Question 3. Are the dates for the period of performance correct for this solicitation? Given this time 
frame there is no way we can provide a bid for this project, would the Railroad consider revising this to 
next spring? 
Answer 3. The dates are correct. Paving needs to happen this season. If the weather does not allow 
MMA, the railroad would consider a change to highway paint. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

C. Lee Thompson 
Contract Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 
 
 
 


